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 ASSEMBLYMAN BOB ANDRZEJCZAK (Chair):  We are 

going to get started. 

 Please stand for the flag salute. (all recite Pledge) 

 Roll call. 

 MS. PATEL (Committee Aide):  Assemblyman Space. (no 

response) 

 Assemblyman Dancer. (no response) 

 Assemblyman Taliaferro. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Present. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Land. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  Present. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Houghtaling. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ERIC HOUGHTALING (Vice Chair): 

Here. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Andrzejczak. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Here. 

 MS. PATEL:  You have a quorum. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  All right. 

 Thank you all for coming out today. 

 It’s a very special agenda today; it’s a very special Committee 

hearing today. 

 It’s not too often that we get to have Committees outside of the 

State House; but more so for me, it’s not too often I get to have a 

Committee two miles from my house. (laughter) 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  You walked here today. (laughter) 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Yes. 
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 But we have a pretty awesome agenda today; and to be able to 

have it here, in this location, at Jessie Creek Winery -- I want to thank them 

for allowing us to use their facility today.  And it is very fitting for the 

agenda. 

 So with that, I will jump in and we will begin. 

 Up first, we have A-1046. 

 Tim Cosentino, Garden State Winegrowers, in favor. 

 Would you like to--  No need to testify?  Thank you; even 

better. 

 Ed Wengryn, New Jersey Farm Bureau, in favor. 

 I know you’re testifying. (laughter) 

E D    W E N G R Y N:  We’ll go through all our bills to make sure. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Sure. 

 MR. WENGRYN:  Ed Wengryn, New Jersey Farm Bureau. 

 Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, thank you for 

having us get out of Trenton and stretch our legs a little bit. (laughter)  This 

is a nice trip, and a great location. 

 So A-1046 and its companion Bill, S-1057, is a unique 

opportunity for agriculture to work with the Economic Development 

Authority on investing in agricultural businesses.  We’ve had fits and starts 

working with the EDA over the years, and this is a nice, sort of, tailored 

program for an industry that’s about to grow and expand in a huge way in 

this state.  And we think it’s an important Bill to help facilitate that.  It gets 

working capital, it gives alternatives to working capital to farms that -- in 

existence that want to expand and grow in the Garden State.   
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 And we think it’s a really good Bill, so we support it, and we 

look forward to passage by the Committee. 

 If you want, I’ll go through all my Bills, and then you don’t 

have to hear from me again. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Sure. 

 MR. WENGRYN:  A-1055 would permit a new winery to get a 

waiver from the 51 percent requirement for grapes used in producing their 

wine to come from their facility or New Jersey. 

 Start-up wineries starting -- you plant your grapes; it’s a couple 

of years before they, kind of, get into production.  It’s usually two or three 

before you’re really getting a good, solid harvest.  So rather than waiting for 

those numbers to come up, the Director of ABC can review and grant a 

waiver for them to mix more outside fruit than inside fruit  It’s a faster way 

to get return on investment. 

 As long as we stay within those parameters -- of keeping the Bill 

about getting the winery up and running and established, and that it 

doesn’t become a long-term dependency on getting outside wine -- we think 

it’s a really good opportunity and an important step for expanding the 

industry in New Jersey. 

 A-1025 is -- removes the requirement to have the three acres in 

production on-site to the winery.  And we think this has some interesting 

smart growth connections to it.  Some of our wineries have run into -- 

because they build them in agricultural areas; and then as they start doing 

special events and marketing promotions, it becomes disruptive to the, sort 

of, rural atmosphere of the town that it’s in.  So giving them a place to put 

the production facility maybe in the warehouse district or a commercial 
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district in the center of a town, with the grape production right outside of 

town, you can have that connectivity.   

 We think it’s important to keep the requirement to grow grapes 

and to have land in production.  We’re intrigued by the concept of kind of 

separating the production and marketing facility from the growing grounds.  

It’s something I think we need to discuss more and pursue; but we think it’s 

a really interesting concept, and could be beneficial to expanding the 

industry in the state. 

 And finally, we support A-3643, which is the tourism 

directional sign program within the winery industry, our viniculture regions 

in the state; and this would create the trail connecting those wineries 

together.  And, again, it goes to the marketing promotion.  And outside of 

the traditional TODS sign -- Winery 6 miles this way, kind of program -- this 

would be more of a distinctive regional trail; and again, something for 

consumers in the state to take advantage of. 

 And then finally, A -- my eyes are going, folks -- 3921; the 

seasonal farm market license.  We more commonly call these community 

markets, or community farmers markets.  This would allow the Director of ABC 

to create a permit for wineries -- they would apply for it, get the permit, and 

then they would be able to market their product at those things. 

 It expands beyond just the wineries; it’s for our microbreweries, 

or beer breweries, or microdistilleries.  All of those niche market value-

added agricultural commodities can take advantage of this.  And we think 

that’s a good idea.  The community markets have been a great way for 

people to get exposed to New Jersey agricultural products. 

 So thank you very much, and I’ll take any questions. 
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 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Thank you. 

 Any questions or comments? (no response) 

 Thank you. 

 We have Michael Halfacre, BWA, opposed, no need to testify; 

Jeff Warsh, NJWSWA, opposed, no need to testify -- for A-1046, that is; 

and James Bennett, NJLBA, opposed, no need to testify, for 1046. 

 So for A-1046, do I have a motion to move the Bill? 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  I’ll offer. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  Second. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  With amendments. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Offer with amendments. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  Second. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Roll call. 

 MS. PATEL:  On the motion to release A-1046, as amended, 

Assemblyman Taliaferro. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Land. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Houghtaling. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Andrzejczak. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Yes. 

 And do I also have a motion to move the Senate version of the 

same Bill, S-1057? 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  So moved. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Second. 
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 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Roll call. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Taliaferro. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Land. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Houghtaling. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Andrzejczak. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Yes. 

 Up next we have A-1054; it clarifies certain responsibilities of 

licensed wineries and retail salesrooms. 

 We have James Bennett, NJLBA, opposed, no need to testify; 

Michael Halfacre, BWA, no need to testify, opposed; Jeff Warsh, 

NJWSWA, opposed, no need to testify; and Tom Cosentino, Garden State 

Wine Growers, in favor, no need to testify. 

 Anybody want to -- anybody have any questions or comments 

on the Bill? (no response) 

 Do I have a motion to move the Bill? 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  I’ll offer. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  Second. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Roll call. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Taliaferro. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Land. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Houghtaling. 
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 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Andrzejczak. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Yes. 

 We are actually holding A-1055 today. 

 And so up next we have A-1205; revises acreage requirement for 

plenary winery license. 

 We have James Bennett, NJLBA, opposed, no need to testify; 

Michael Halfacre, BWA; opposed, no need to testify; Jeff Warsh, 

NJWSWA, opposed, no need to testify; and Tom Cosentino, Garden State 

Wine Growers, opposed. 

 Tom, would you like to come up and testify on 1205? 

T H O M A S   C O S E N T I N O:  (off mike) I’ll just say a couple of 

words. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Sure. 

 MR. COSENTINO:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 Thank you, Chairman; thank you, members. 

 On paper, this looks like a fine Bill, and something we would 

need. 

 But when our membership looks at this Bill, we look at a 

potential threat.   

 Right now, the biggest challenge that our wineries have is 

grapes -- is getting enough grapes to grow.  And we are in favor of any 

incentive to get more farmers to plant grapes and sell grapes to our wineries. 

 We have some wineries that have enough capital to have 

distribution centers elsewhere, where their production center is elsewhere 

and then they bring the wine on.  Our fear here is that this could 
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potentially open the door down that path to an urban winery-type 

existence, where someone would set up a production facility, and then that 

juice would get sent elsewhere, or whatever, and it winds up not coming 

back to the existing winery. 

 One of the greatest things we feel that we have is the 

agricultural component of our industry; you know, having that three acres 

of land where our consumer can actually go to the vineyard, go into the 

tasting room, and then walk right outside into the vineyard is important to 

us.   

 We have a passport book which every winery gives out.  It gets 

people to go all over the state to visit wineries, and get the page stamped, 

and they get a chance, if they finish the book, to win a trip to a renowned 

wine destination courtesy of the Garden State Wine Growers Association.  

That’s the value -- that those individuals, someone in Bergen County, can 

come down here to Jessie Creek Winery and visit a winery, not just a 

production room.   

 If you just decide to move forward with a Bill like this, you’re 

setting up production areas that people are not going to see.   

 So we feel it’s important to have any kind of incentive that 

would give us the value for our winery owners to add to their land capacity 

to grow grapes, and add farmers who can grow grapes for those wineries.  

But taking things offsite just gets away from the path of three acres of land 

and starting that farm.  And the big investment, obviously, for that winery 

owner is each acre of planted grapes costs, at a minimum, $15,000; and it 

usually takes about five years before they can make any money off of that. 
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 This, I don’t think, would really accelerate the process because 

all you’re doing is producing the grapes you’d still be producing on your 

premise.  So right now, as an Association, we just do not think there is any 

need to change the plenary law; and keep it as is, but look at laws and 

motions that would help us increase the growing in the state. 

 Thank you. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Thank you. 

 I understand the fear, as far as having urban wine growers and 

having it, kind of, divert away from what we’re trying to do.  But do you 

think--  So, I mean, for an area like this, where somebody might have an 

acre or two not falling within the criteria of the three acres, but who has 

different plots throughout the area -- which may not be necessarily on their 

premises of, say, a facility like this -- they would be able to greatly benefit 

from that.  But you don’t-- 

 MR. COSENTINO:  Well, we have wineries right now that are 

purchasing grapes from farms that are nearby them-- 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Right. 

 MR. COSENTINO:  --and have others that are using nearby 

land to grow extra grapes.  But they have the three acres right there on 

premise; they’ve lived by the law that is.  You know, our worry is you’ll 

have somebody coming into the state that will decide, “We’re going to build 

a small little tasting room, plant an acre of grapes, then do everything off-

premise.”  And where are those grapes going?  Are they really going to come 

back and be sold in the tasting room, or are they going to be distributed 

out, through wholesalers and so on, out of the state? 
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 So that’s our component; we just think that right now this 

wouldn’t be a step that we need to take.  Maybe down the road; I mean, 

one of the things, too, is we’re one of only a couple of states in the country 

that have that agricultural land component built into law.  You go to other 

states -- you go to California -- you have nothing but storefront tasting 

rooms; you know, the wine is all made offsite and you have your big ticket--  

But we’re one of the only states in the country that you have to have the 

vines planted and grown right here, which I think is a great component that 

we have. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Any other questions or 

comments? 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Have you reached out to 

the sponsor to talk to him about this; or would he be willing to-- 

 MR. COSENTINO:  We’d like to talk more about it, yes. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Yes. 

 MR. COSENTINO:  We’d like to talk more about it, because 

there may be ways that we can expand on it, you know? 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Okay. 

 MR. COSENTINO:  It’s just, right now, it’s very cloudy for us, 

and I speak just on behalf of the 40-plus wineries that are members of the 

Association.  But when this was first looked at, they just were very, very 

hesitant.  So to go on record to support it, we just couldn’t. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  So there would need to be 

modifications to it?  There would need to be amendments? 
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 MR. COSENTINO:  I think we need to really, yes, look at it 

and see just what would make sense and how it could protect the industry 

as a whole. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Okay. 

 Any other questions or comments? (no response) 

 Thank you very much. 

 MR. COSENTINO:  Thank you. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  All right; thank you for 

your testimony. 

 And I do understand the concern, and I see where you’re 

coming from. 

 However, the way that the legislature works is -- I would rather 

move it forward today and modify it along the way.  That way we don’t 

stop it; because, in New Jersey, we know if you stop a bill, the chances of 

something good coming out it will-- 

 MR. COSENTINO:  (off mike)  We’re fine with it. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Thank you. 

 With that, do I have a motion to move the Bill? 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  So moved. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Second. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Roll call. 

 MS. PATEL:  On the motion to release A-1205 as it was 

referred to Committee, Assemblyman Taliaferro. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Land. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  Yes. 
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 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Houghtaling. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Andrzejczak. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Yes. 

 I will be speaking with the sponsor.  And Tom -- if you’re okay 

with it -- I’ll reach out to you as well and see where we can make -- improve 

it and to be able to move forward with it in the future. 

 But I will be voting “yes” today. 

 MR. COSENTINO:  (off mike)  That’s fine. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Up next we have A-1512; 

permits wineries to operate salesrooms in certain municipalities with 

restrictions on the sale of alcoholic beverages. 

 We have James Bennett, NJLBA, opposed, no need to testify; 

Michael Halfacre, BWA, opposed, no need to testify; Jeff Warsh, 

NJWSWA, opposed, no need to testify; Tom Cosentino, Garden State 

Wine Growers, in favor. 

 Are you going to speak on that one, too, Tom? 

 MR. COSENTINO:  (off mike)  No. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  No?  All right. 

 Would anybody like to speak on the Bill, or have any questions 

or comments on it? (no response)  

 No?  All right. 

 Do I have a motion to move the Bill? 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  So moved. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Second. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Roll call. 
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 MS. PATEL:  On the motion to release A-1512, as it was 

referred to Committee, Assemblyman Taliaferro. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Land. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Houghtaling. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Andrzejczak. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Yes. 

 All right; up next we have A-1512, permits wineries--  Wait; we 

just did that. 

 Up next we have A-3121, which permits students over 18 years 

of age to taste wine or malt alcoholic beverages for educational purposes 

while enrolled in authorized enology or brewing training program. 

 We have Eric Orlando, Brewers Guild of New Jersey, in favor, 

no need to testify. 

 Anybody else? (no response) 

 Do I have a motion to move the Bill with amendments? 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  So moved. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Second. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Roll call. 

 MS. PATEL:  On the motion to release the Bill, A-3121, with 

amendments, Assemblyman Taliaferro. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Land. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  Yes. 
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 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Houghtaling. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Andrzejczak. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Yes. 

 All right; up next we have A-3344, exempts certain plenary 

winery licensees from filing requirements imposed on retail sellers of litter-

generating products. 

 We have Tom Cosentino, Garden State Wine Growers, in 

favor. 

 Any questions or comments on the Bill? (no response) 

 All right; do I have a motion to move the Bill? 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  So moved. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Second. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Roll call. 

 MS. PATEL:  On the motion to release A-3344 as it was 

referred to Committee, Assemblyman Taliaferro. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Land. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Houghtaling. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Andrzejczak. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Yes. 

 All right; now we have A-3643, creates viticulture trail tourism 

directional signs. 

 We have Tom Cosentino, Garden State Wine Growers. 
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 Are you in favor? 

 MR. COSENTINO:  (off mike) (Indiscernible) 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Yes, okay. (laughter)  I’ll 

just check that for you. (laughter) 

 MR. COSENTINO:  (off mike)  That’s a good one; this one 

was a no-brainer. (laughter) 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Do I have a motion to 

move the Bill? 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  So moved. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Second. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  With amendments. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  So moved with 

amendments. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Second. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Roll call. 

 MS. PATEL:  On the motion to release A-3643, with 

amendments, Assemblyman Taliaferro. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Land. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Houghtaling. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Andrzejczak. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Yes. 
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 All right; last but not least, we have A-3921, which authorizes 

annual issuance of permit to sell alcoholic beverages at seasonal farm 

market. 

 We have James Bennett, NJLBA, opposed, no need to testify; 

Michael Halfacre, BWA; opposed, no need to testify; we have Jeff Warsh, 

NJWSWA, opposed, no need to testify; Tom Cosentino, Garden State 

Wine Growers. 

 Tom. 

 MR. COSENTINO:  (off mike)  I’ll just say two words. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Okay. 

 MR. COSENTINO:  The Garden State Wine Growers 

Association members have been on us to try to get this done for the last 

couple of years.  We have many members who go to weekend farm markets 

and just pay exorbitant fees.  Every week they have to go through the 

permitting process and pay extra money.  To have a streamlined operation 

like this, where you pay one fee for that location for the whole year; if you 

want to do multiple locations, it’s one fee -- it makes it so much easier on 

our winery staffs.   

 And spreading it across the board, really, is not a problem -- to 

have the other beverage industries to get the same right. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Thank you very much. 

 And we also have Eric Orlando, Brewers Guild of New Jersey. 

 E R I C   O R L A N D O:  Thank you, Chairman; members of 

the Committee. 

 Eric Orlando, from the Brewers Guild of New Jersey. 
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 Honestly, what Tom just said is exactly where the Brewers 

Guild is.  It’s a new concept, largely, for beer.  Some other of our 

neighboring states, in the last five years, have done it.  The fee in this Bill, I 

believe, is about the average of the fee in those bills and it is done in a very 

similar way. 

 It’s been a concept that’s been done out West forever; it affords 

breweries of all sizes great marketing opportunities to consumers that 

otherwise might not be able to get to the brewery as easily, being that 

they’re so spread out. 

 More or less, it’s a marketing opportunity for breweries.  It’s 

not likely a huge retail component of their overall business.  But it’s just to 

get the word of mouth out there to differentiate yourselves from a lot of the 

other products that are on the market. 

 So we ask for your support for the Bill. 

 Thank you. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Thank you. 

 Any questions or comments on the Bill? (no response) 

 Do I have a motion to move the Bill? 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  So moved. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Second. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Roll call. 

 MS. PATEL:  On the motion to release A-3921, as it was 

referred to Committee, Assemblyman Taliaferro. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN TALIAFERRO:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Land. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN LAND:  Yes. 



 

 

 18 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Houghtaling. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Yes. 

 MS. PATEL:  Assemblyman Andrzejczak. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  All right; that was our last 

Bill. 

 I know we have quite a few people here today visiting.  You 

might not necessarily want to speak on the bills, but if anybody would like 

to come up and speak and share with the Committee--  It’s not too often 

that we get to come down and hang out in a winery and have the 

Committee. 

 Noelle? 

N O E L L E   Q U I R K:  (off mike)  Oh-- 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  You’re more than--  

Thank you for allowing us to come today.  

 MS. QUIRK:  Yes, absolutely.  It was a pleasure.   

 I’m glad you thought of us, and we’re happy to have you here 

to be able to see what we were able to do with our little bit down here in 

South Jersey.  And wineries are really adding to our community, and our 

infrastructure, our industry, and creating jobs.  It’s really been great.  I 

mean, I see it, being from here.  It’s just a great asset. 

 So thank you for thinking of us. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Thank you. 

 MS. QUIRK:  Yes. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  And we have Vicki Clark, 

and she read my mind.  I was going to ask her to come up. (laughter) 

V I C K I   C L A R K:  Well, thank you, Assemblyman. 
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 And my name is Vicki Clark; I’m President of the Cape May 

County Chamber of Commerce, and also serve as President of the New 

Jersey Tourism Industry Association. 

 So on behalf of the Chamber, officially welcome to Cape May 

County.  Thank you so much for being here. 

 And speaking both for the Chamber and for the State Tourism 

Association, it is very, very important that this Committee hears this 

legislation and other bills like it.  Beverage tourism is increasingly important 

to New Jersey; we see every year, with the economic impact report -- which 

was just released this week -- the growing market that this brings, additional 

visitors that it brings to New Jersey, both to the state and within the state, 

as another activity. 

 And in areas like Cape May County, which has depended so 

long on seasonal tourism, how it broadens our season and really helps us 

become more of a year-round attraction. 

 And so thank you very much for coming to Cape May County 

with your Committee.  It was very nice for me not to drive to Trenton 

today, (laughter) as I know we’ve heard before from others. 

 So thank you very much for all you do to help.  All the bills 

today were concerning the wineries, and we thank you for that.  But also for 

all you do for agritourism in general. 

 So, thank you, 

 ASSEMBLYMAN ANDRZEJCZAK:  Thank you. 

 ASSEMBLYMAN HOUGHTALING:  Thank you. 

 With that, is there anybody else? (no response) 
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 All right; well, we are going to adjourn.  If you are working 

today, and have to go back to the office, I encourage you not to. (laughter)  

I highly encourage you to experience the winery, taste some wine.  They 

have cakes out there -- wine cakes, if you haven’t tried them yet already. 

 But see what our wineries have to provide and what we have to 

offer.  Check out the vineyard, walk around, and experience the grounds.  It 

is something very special that we have here. 

 And I want to thank Jessie Creek Winery again for allowing us 

to come down and take over your tasting room.  It is greatly appreciated. 

 With that, we are adjourned. 

 

 

(MEETING CONCLUDED) 

 

  

  

  

   

  

  

  

  

 

   

 


